

25 Cyclone Squadron Royal Canadian Air Cadets



SPONSORING COMMITTEE MEETING - MINUTES						
Date	Tuesday, December 1, 2016	Time	1900-2015 hrs			
Purpose	Regular Meeting	Location	ESCE, Embrun, Ontario			
Present	Executive:	Helene Gre	Helene Gregoire			
	Chair: Kim Ferguson	Robert Boileau				
	Secretary: Kiersten Burke	Claude Vinette				
	Treasurer.: Tammy DesRoches	Andre Guilbault				
	Parent Coordinator: Cheryl Burke	Anita Vinette				
	Canteen: Diana Roque, Manon Huot	Pam Furlong				
		Stephanie Schan				
		Stephanie McNamara				
		Brian Atkinson				
		Josee Robichaud				
		Nancy Johnston				

Item	Presenter	Discussion	Action
1	Chair/Co-chair	Meeting called to order	
2	Treasurer	Financial Report	
3	Chair/Co-chair	Activities Close-Out Reports	
		1. Level 5 Training	
		The level 5 training was very successful.	
		2. Cheese Fundraiser	
		The cheese fundraiser is officially finished. All orders have been received and distributed.	
		3. First Aid Training	
		Fourteen new cadets passed their first aid training this past weekend. Badges will be	
		distributed by Annual.	
		4. Power Flying	
		Power flying was a success even though there	
		were not the amount of cadets present as originally expected. The cadets had a great time	
		and everyone got to go flying. While the cadets	

		were waiting their turns, they had some fun
		classes prepared by the seniors.
		5. Effective Speaking Effective speaking turned out great. We had eleven cadets participating and they all did an amazing job.
4	Chair/Co-chair	<u>Upcoming Events</u>
		1. Skating on the Canal This Saturday, February 18, we will be having a fun day of skating on the canal. Cadets will meet at Embrun High School at 12:30 pm and will be bussing to the canal. Cadets who do not have skates can rent a pair. Return time is 5:00 pm.
		2. Effective Speaking The regional effective speaking competition is this Sunday, February 19, at the Aviation Museum in the auditorium. It starts at 1:00 pm and competing cadets are to arrive at 12:45 pm at the latest.
		3. Senators Hockey Game Cadets are invited to a Senators hockey game on Sunday, February 19. They will meet at Embrun High School at 3:30 pm in full uniform and will be bussing with Lt Schan. Lt Schan will have all tickets and the estimated return time is 8:30 pm.
		4. Winter Survival Our winter survival exercise will be on February 24-26. This is for levels 3 and up. There will be another sign up.
		5. Deadline for Junior Camps The deadline for Junior Camp applications is on February 28. This is the absolute last day for applications to be 9+99999
5	Chair/Co-chair	New Business
		1. Paint Nite Fundraiser We are looking in to doing a Paint Nite fundraiser. This will cost \$45 a person, with \$15 from each person going towards the squadron. This will be for people aged 19 and older and

		will be at the legion. We are looking to do this on a Saturday night and we need at least 35 guaranteed people and a \$100 deposit for this fundraiser.	
6	СО	CO's Report Saturday is the canal skating from 12:30 to 5:00 and the hockey game is on the 19 th from 3:30 to 8:30 pm. Lt Schan will have the tickets. The cadets are to be in uniform and are to meet at the school. There will be a CO's parade next week. There is another mandatory sign up for the winter survival weekend. This weekend is only for levels 3 and up. There will be a drill team practice on the 26 th from 2-4 pm. Absences are to be reported by using the button on the home page of the website. February 28 is the deadline for the Junior camp applications.	
		Next Meeting to be Held March 7, 2017 7 pm In the Cafeteria At Ecole Secondaire Catholique de Embrun	

Kiersten Burke Sponsoring Committee - Secretary